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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 09 October 2024 13:18
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: FW: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract 
Attachments: Barricading RA Bill 02.rar

Please process 190 Invoice. 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav  
Sent: 17 April 2024 15:52 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
 
Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
PFA invoices to proceed further… 
 
Please Note :  Invoice No 191 (Subway Outlet) is of wrong Amount, As discussed I have remove it from attachment, Vendor will share the revised Invoice for the same. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 
 
 
From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 March 2024 16:16 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
 
Dear Team, 
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Please find attached Barricading Vart  invoice for safal upload for Lucknow outlet. 
 
For your information and record. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 
 
From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please find attached barricading invoices for LKO-T3 outlets. 
 
Request you to process the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:53 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia 
<himalay@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
As per our telephonic conversation, PFA herewith Barricading work RA Bill 02 Tax Invoice & Abstract sheet with JMC Sing off copy for your kind perusal. 
 
 
Regards, 

 
 
From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 18:15 
To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Tejas Raj 
<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: Re: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
 
Hello Irfan Sir, 
I haved Checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with further process. 
  
Thank you, 
Divesh Tripathi. 
 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Mr. Divesh, 
  
As discussed with Mr. Tejas, PFA herewith additional Barricading work for your approval. 
  
  
Regards, 

 
  
From: Paresh Gohil  
Sent: 13 February 2024 15:43 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; 
Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
PFA herewith revised Abstract sheet with JMC Sing off for process the work order. 
  
We hereby request you to please expedite in process for release work order. 
  
  
Regards, 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from paresh@vartinfra.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 16:42 
To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; diveshtri97@gmail.com 
Cc: Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
Hi Irfan, 
  
Pls verify & process further. 
  
Thanks, 
Sanjiv 
  
From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 9:34 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; diveshtri97@gmail.com 
Cc: Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar 
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to trail email, PFA RA Bill 02 with Certified abstract sheet & JMC sing off copies for your kind perusal. 
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Regards, 

 
  
From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: 20 January 2024 07:59 
To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
Dear Paresh bhai  
  
Kindly proceed with Invoice generation have got consent on email from Irfan ji  
  
With regards  
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:30:34 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
  
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:39:13 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; diveshtri97@gmail.com <diveshtri97@gmail.com>; Accounts <accounts@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia 
<himalay@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar 



7

<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: Barricading Ra 01 JMC and Abstract  
  
Dear Irfan sir  
  
PFA the JMC and Abstract for Barricading RA 02 for your kind pursual and approval to proceed for Invoice . 
  
With regards  
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any 
use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail 
and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


